

From: Gary Amaral

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 23, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0032-EX-RR-2009

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari

I am a little confused as to why you are requesting I coordinate this license with the FAA. As you can see from the file history, Randtron Antenna Systems has been operating on these frequencies for a number of years with out any complaints. The frequencies in question are CW with a power level of 1 Watt ERP and are not use for interrogations. The listed frequencies are required for Randtron to test and tune antennas for use by the United States Navy and Homeland security. Please take another look at the license application where you will find transmitter specifications and attachments about the transmitter location and usage. I hope this will be of use to you so you may grant the renewal.

Thank you in advance.

Gary Amaral

L-3 communications/Randtron Antenna Systems

130 Constitution Dr.

Menlo Park, Ca. 94025

650-349-3492